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To: James M. Smith, Regulatory Analyst From: LydiaH Lucas, Assistant Counse]
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Phone: 717-783-5439 Date: March 9, 2000

Re: TProposcd Trafflc Regulations Time: 3:40PM

Comments:

Jim,

Per our telephone conversation, I fux the revised proposed regulation regarding the administrative
fee associated with transporting hazardous materials. I would appreciate a reply at your earliest
possible convenience and if possible within two weeks. Thanks for your assistance.

Lydia
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(3] An admipistrative fee in the amount of three hundred dollars ($300.00),
payable directly to the Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission, shall be
assessed for violation of Section 601.5 (e).

Revised Proposed Language

® An individual who does not transport hazardous materials pursuant to the
provisions of Section 601.5 () shall be assessed an administrative fee in
the amount of three hundred and 00/100 ($300.00) dollars, processed by
and payable directly to the Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission, to defray
the significant administration costs of the provisions of Section 601.5 (¢).



